
From: EIA112
To: Vickie Atkinson
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Access to electricity
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:13:00 AM

Vickie,
 
Thank you for supporting the Residential Utility Disconnections Survey.
Assuming the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) approves the survey, we will start collecting
disconnection data for 2024 in early 2025.
We plan to publish data at the utility level and aggregate it to the state, census division, and national
levels. 
 
Marc Harnish
 
 
From: Vickie Atkinson <vatkinson@frontier.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 8:16 AM
To: EIA112 <EIA112@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Access to electricity

 
 

Greetings. 

 

In the increasingly chaotic weather times that we live in
because of climate change, we must take a look at the
systems necessary to protect human life and prevent suffering.
One of those systems is shut-offs of electricity. 

 

Shut-offs in extreme weather conditions can harm the health of
older people, children and other vulnerable populations. Shut-
offs can lead to extreme suffering and even deaths. The  EIA
should develop a database of utility shut-offs to monitor those
situations. 

 

Collecting good data and making it transparent and easily

mailto:EIA112@eia.gov
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accessible will encourage good decision making about an
important issue that is set to become even worse. The data
from utility companies should be shared nationwide for
consistent standards and access. 

 

Thank you for your consideration of and action on this
important issue. 

 

Sincerely,

 

Vickie Atkinson
 
Sent from my iPad
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From: EIA112
To: Veronica Brown
Subject: RE: In Support of the EIA"s Form EIA-112
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:03:00 AM
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Veronica,
 
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
 
 
From: Veronica Brown <vbrown@iacaanet.org> 
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 9:16 AM
To: EIA112 <EIA112@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] In Support of the EIA's Form EIA-112

 
I am writing in support of the EIA's Form EIA-112. As someone who works with
households impacted by energy affordability, I value the transparency and knowledge
Form EIA-112 will bring to energy poverty in the United States. Consistent nationwide data
will help us support all Americans as we deal with the effects of climate change.

 
 

Veronica Brown
Director of Membership & Communications

217-789-0125, 127
vbrown@iacaanet.org

       

3435 Liberty Drive, Springfield, IL 62704
www.iacaanet.org
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From: EIA112
To: "Danielle Browning"
Subject: RE: EIA Support
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:06:00 AM

Danielle,
 
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
 
 
From: Danielle Browning <dbrowning@wadi-inc.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 11:14 AM
To: EIA112 <EIA112@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] EIA Support

 
I am writing in support of the EIA's Form EIA-112. As someone who works with households
impacted by energy affordability, I value the transparency and knowledge Form EIA-112 will bring
to energy poverty in the United States. Consistent nationwide data will help us support all
Americans as we deal with the effects of climate change
 

Danielle Browning
White County Manager

 
Wabash Area Development, Inc.

110 Latham Street
PO Box 70

Enfield, IL 62835
 

Email: dbrowning@wadi-inc.com
Phone: (618) 384-5541

Fax: (618) 963-2270
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From: EIA112
To: Bryan, Jean
Subject: RE: Support collection of shut-off data
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:16:00 AM

Jean,
 
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
 
 
From: Bryan, Jean <JBRYAN@depaul.edu> 
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 3:38 PM
To: EIA112 <EIA112@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Support collection of shut-off data

 
To whom it may concern:  
 
I support the development of a database of utility shut-off information for these reasons: 
 
In our current status of climate change, those most at risk are/will be those least financially
secure.  Shut-off data can be used by both governmental and non-governmental organizations
in providing services to these needy families.  
 
For example, when the ADA was being rolled out, several urban utilities were approached for
their shut-off data.  Recognizing that if/when families had access to affordable healthcare, it
would be more likely they would have the funds to pay for their utilities; several companies
willingly shared their data.  
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter, 
Sincerely,  
 
H. Jean Bryan, ED.D. 
Chicago, Illinois 
 
 
********************************************************************
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From: EIA112
To: Kevin Bushur
Subject: RE: EIA
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:05:00 AM

Kevin,
 
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
 
 
From: Kevin Bushur <kbushur@cefseoc.org> 
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 10:44 AM
To: EIA112 <EIA112@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] EIA

 
I am writing in support of the EIA's Form EIA-112. As someone who works with households
impacted by energy affordability, I value the transparency and knowledge Form EIA-112 will
bring to energy poverty in the United States. Consistent nationwide data will help us support all
Americans as we deal with the effects of climate change. It is very important that people who
have disconnections on energy needs the proper recording and communication.
 
Sincerely,
Kevin
 
Kevin Bushur MS/LCPC CCAP
Chief Executive Officer
217 342 2193 ext.  2117

C.E.F.S. Economic Opportunity Corp. 

Disclaimer 

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual(s) addressed in the message. If you are not
the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that disclosing, distributing, or copying this e-mail is strictly prohibited.
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From: EIA112
To: "Andrew Butts"
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Comments in support of EIA-112 (Residential Utility Disconnections Survey)
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 8:58:00 AM

Andrew,
 
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
 
From: Andrew Butts <andrewdbutts@gmail.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 6:03 PM
To: EIA112 <EIA112@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Comments in support of EIA-112 (Residential Utility Disconnections Survey)

 
Hello EIA,

I am the founder of the Green Neighbor Challenge. We have built and maintain a digital toolkit
to help ordinary residents across the US navigate their home energy transition. I am writing to
support the implementation of EIA-112 survey questions, regarding residential utility
disconnections. 

People have a right to energy access, and electric-utilities are public serving entities, most of
which are allowed to operate as monopolies. The power of utilities to disconnect citizens from
energy represents a very grave power that should be used responsibly. All too often utilities do
not do their due diligence in helping their own customers access programs that could assist
them such as LIHEAP and Weatherization Assistance. Utility disconnection creates a crisis in
the lives of the families affected, and only a minor inconvenience to the entities performing the
disconnection. For purposes of equity, justice, and transparency, it is critical that advocates
and consumer protection organizations have access to utility shutoff data in some granular
geographic way to address the disproportionate impact utility shutoffs have in particular
communities. 

Green Neighbor Challenge itself is host to scorecards of rural electric cooperatives, and works
in coalition with other consumer advocate organizations to improve the relations between rural
electric cooperatives and their own members. It is better for everyone, when public utilities
and their consumers work together to find solutions, than when they work against one another,

mailto:EIA112@eia.gov
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deepening a culture of distrust around the energy system.

Please create a central source of residential utility disconnection data, with geographic
granularity. Good information is essential to the healthy function of democracy and civil
society.

Thank you for this opportunity to give public input,

Andrew Butts 
Founder - Green Neighbor Challenge
Science, Technology, and Environmental Policy (MS)
Systems Thinker/Tinkerer/Educator/Misfit
(He/Him/His)
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From: EIA112
To: Cathy Feltner
Subject: RE: Form EIA-112
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:01:00 AM

Cathy,
 
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
 
From: Cathy Feltner <cathyf@erbainc.org> 
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 7:13 AM
To: EIA112 <EIA112@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Form EIA-112

 
I am writing in support of the EIA's Form EIA-112. As someone who works with
households impacted by energy affordability, I value the transparency and knowledge
Form EIA-112 will bring to energy poverty in the United States. Consistent nationwide
data will help us support all Americans as we deal with the effects of climate change.
 
Cathy Feltner, CCAP
Executive Director
Embarras River Basin Agency, Inc.
400 West Pleasant Street
P.O. Box 307
Greenup, Illinois 62428-0307
T: 217.923.3113 ext. 230
F: 217.331.7021
M - F 8:00 am - 4:00 pm
cathyf@erbainc.org 
www.erbainc.org 
 
Sent from my Verizon Samsung Galaxy Smartphone
Get Outlook for Android
********************************************************************
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From: EIA112
To: Joe Franklin
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Residential energy utility shut offs
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:13:00 AM

Joe,
 
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
 
 
From: Joe Franklin <jgfranklin2010@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 8:17 PM
To: EIA112 <EIA112@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Residential energy utility shut offs

 
Dear EIA agency:

Please consider the following comments and input for the data gathering form for inclusion in
your database tracking tool.
The basic need for electricity is a human right, aligned with Nikola Tesla's work many decades
earlier. The COVID-19 pandemic drove this point home as well with many families scrambling
to afford basic services like water and electricity.
No one should have to decide between putting food on the table and keeping the lights on. The
issue is still persistent among people of color and many frontline, low-income communities
who are bearing the brunt of the climate crisis. This demographic also bears the brunt of a
higher than average energy burden proportionate to income.
The energy affordability issue is symptomatic of large utilities taking advantage
of customers in a predatory sense. This can negatively impact ratepayers credit history and
reporting as they are often turned over to collection agencies.
Thank you for your time and consideration of these concerns and for allowing me to comment
on this potential life saving issue.
 

 
--
Joe G Franklin

mailto:EIA112@eia.gov
mailto:jgfranklin2010@gmail.com
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From: EIA112
To: "Bonnie Friedmann"
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] We need to know the lights are on!
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:15:00 AM

Bonnie,
 
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
 
 
From: Bonnie Friedmann <bonnielynnfriedmann2@gmail.com> 
Sent: Sunday, August 18, 2024 10:29 AM
To: EIA112 <EIA112@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] We need to know the lights are on!

 
Dear Energy Information Administration,
I am writing to make my public comments known on the issue of data transparency and
collection through form EIA-12. As an elder activist of Third Act! I am deeply concerned about
the energy inequalities and problems in our country.
The development of an expanded data base of utility shut-offs will increase the data
transparency that can help enshrine access to utilities as a basic human right. Data
transparency will help us make good energy decisions.
The data from form EIA-112 can achieve far more than the EIA’s stated goal of aiding decisions
regarding budgetary support for the Low-Income Heating Energy Assistance Program
(LIHEAP). By delivering much-needed data transparency on the scale and nature of our
country’s utility shutoff crisis, the survey can also bolster the efforts of utility justice
advocates and public officials who fight for more transformative and longer-lasting
solutions to energy poverty—like utility shutoff bans, income-based debt relief and
management programs, increased funding for the Weatherization Assistance Program (WAP),
equitable rate restructuring, and the equitable deployment of distributed energy resources
(DERs).

Although shutoff data exists, persistent data gaps at the national level continue to mask the
true magnitude of utility injustices.

The findings only capture a portion of nationwide utility shutoff totals because 44% (22) of
states fail to require utilities to disclose their residential electric and gas shutoffs for non-
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payment. Even among the 29 states that do require disclosures, as of 2023, only 13 mandated
clear, standardized, and monthly data. 
 
Given the enormous scale of national energy unaffordability, the survey should include
more data on customer debt to clarify the harmful impact of predatory credit and
collection policies at the state and utility levels.
 
In a climate-changed world, access to life-saving electricity is a human right! Share this data
from utility companies nationwide for consistent standards and access.
 
Access to utilities like electricity is a human right. Yet these life-saving services remain
unaffordable and inaccessible for countless families across the country. This was especially
pertinent during the COVID-19 pandemic, when an economic downturn combined with a
lockdown meant families had to make sacrifices over putting food on the table or paying a
utility bill. Even after the pandemic, this crisis persists as profit-driven utilities prioritize
their bottom line over ensuring access to a public good.
 
No one should have to forego basic needs to keep the lights on. 
 
Please act now to expand and improve the EIA data collection and data base!
Thank you for your service to the people of our country,
Bonnie Friedmann (California Voter)
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From: Aimee Gendusa-English
To: EIA112
Subject: [EXTERNAL] National Community Action Partnership Comments: EIA-112
Date: Monday, August 19, 2024 7:44:25 PM
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Aimee Gendusa-English (she/her)
Project Director, Energy Partnerships Project
Clifton Strengths: Inputs, Intellection, Connectedness, Ideation, Woo
aenglish@communityactionpartnership.com
 
National Community Action Partnership
1020 19th Street, NW, Suite 700
Washington, DC  20036
Direct: (202) 860-1023
www.communityactionpartnership.com
@NcapEnergy
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August 19, 2024 
 
Marc Harnish 
Energy Information Administration  
United States Department of Energy  
1000 Independence Avenue SW 
Washington, DC 20585 
 
Re: Information Collection, Residential Utility Disconnections 
Survey, Form EIA-112  
 
Mr. Harnish –  
 


I am writing on behalf of the National Community Action 
Partnership (NCAP) to strongly support the Energy Information 
Administration’s (“EIA”) proposed collection of information in 
the Residential Utility Disconnections Survey, which was 
published in the Federal Register on June 20, 2024.1   


 
NCAP is the national membership association and hub that 


links the nation’s more than 1,000 Community Action Agencies 
(CAA).2 Its mission is to “ensure that the causes and conditions of 
poverty are effectively addressed and to strengthen, promote, 
represent and serve its Network of member Agencies.”3 CAAs 
cover 99% of counties in 50 states, the District of Columbia, and 
Puerto Rico, and touch the lives of 15 million low-income 
individuals, 6.2 million families, and 3.9 million children.4 


 
The Community Action Network also administers the 


Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP), the 
Weatherization Assistance Program (WAP), and other crisis 
intervention programs directly affected by utility disconnections 
in the communities they serve.   


 
Disconnection of electricity and/or natural gas service to a 


home is dangerous. Residents living without utility service are 
more likely to forego food or medication, experience a medical 
crisis, or resort to unsafe alternative methods to heat or light their 
homes. Utility disconnections also lead to increases in school 


 
1 Agency Information Collection Proposed New Survey, Energy Information Administration, U.S. Dept. of Energy, 
89 Fed. Reg. 51882 (June 20, 2024). 
2 About Us, Community Action Partnership, https://communityactionpartnership.com/about-us/ (last visited Sept. 16, 
2019). 
3 Mission & Promise, Community Action Partnership, https://communityactionpartnership.com/mission-and-
promise/ (last visited Sept. 16, 2019). 
4 National Impact Report, Community Action Partnership at 5 (2019), available at 
https://communityactionpartnership.com/wp-content/uploads/2019/02/CAP-Report-2.26.19-revised_MOBILE.pdf. 







absences, use of emergency services, and rates of eviction and homelessness, which impact the 
entire community.  


 
In states where utility disconnection data is publicly available, advocates have 


demonstrated that disconnections disproportionately affect disadvantaged communities. The 
availability of this data has led to reductions in disconnections overall, and more equitable 
distribution of disconnection patterns. NCAP supports the collection of this data at the national 
level to ensure this level of transparency and advocacy are available in all states. Moreover, the 
survey as proposed would require data from certain distribution utilities which are not regulated 
by their state public utility commissions. Municipalities and co-operatives, for example, often 
receive LIHEAP funds for disconnected or at-risk customers, with no regulatory oversight at the 
state level.    


 
NCAP joins fellow national organizations such as the National Consumer Law Center, 


National Energy and Utility Affordable Coalition, National Energy Assistance Directors 
Association, and National Association of State Utility Consumer Advocates in urging the 
adoption of this utility disconnection data collection tool.  
 


Thank you for the opportunity to provide feedback on the proposed information 
collection. Please feel free to contact us directly if we can provide any additional information or 
support for the process. We look forward to working with DOE EIA on this critical issue that 
affects the well-being and economic stability of millions of Americans. 
 
Sincerely, 


 
Denise L. Harlow, MSW, CCAP 
Chief Executive Officer 
National Community Action Partnership 
 
 







From: EIA112
To: Aimee Gendusa-English
Subject: RE: National Community Action Partnership Comments: EIA-112
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:17:00 AM
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Aimee,
 
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
 
 
From: Aimee Gendusa-English <aenglish@communityactionpartnership.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 7:37 PM
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
To: Chris Goelz
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Utility shut off database
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:14:00 AM

Chris,
 
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
 
 
From: Chris Goelz <chrisgoelz455@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 1:09 PM
To: EIA112 <EIA112@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Utility shut off database

 

Hi
 

I urge you to develop a utility shutoff database for the country.
 Many utilities around the country are not required to
report data about who they’re shutting down and how
their policies are affecting customers. And it’s often
the same bad-faith utilities who are harming low- and
fixed-income older Americans in this manner - and
harming everyone with their fossil-fuel-friendly plans!
We need this!

Thanks.
Chris Goelz
Mercer Island, WA. 98040
 
 
Sent from my iPad
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From: EIA112
To: Mark Grotzke
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Shut off data
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:17:00 AM

Mark,                   
 
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
 
 
From: Mark Grotzke <garagekey2001@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 10:50 PM
To: EIA112 <EIA112@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Shut off data

 
To Whom It May Concern,
  Despite profiting millions of dollars every year and generously rewarding executives and
shareholders, monopoly utility companies are jacking up utility costs, blocking rooftop and
community solar deployment, and shutting off millions of families from life-saving utilities.
Please make data regarding shut offs publicly accessible.
 
Thanks,
   Mark Grotzke
********************************************************************
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From: EIA112
To: Tracey Hall
Subject: RE: Tracey Hall shared "Invoice From COUNTY OF ST CLAIR" with you
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:08:00 AM
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Tracey,
 
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
 
 
From: Tracey Hall <tracey.hall@co.st-clair.il.us> 
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 11:38 AM
To: EIA112 <EIA112@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Tracey Hall shared "Invoice From COUNTY OF ST CLAIR" with you

 

Tracey Hall shared a file with you

Here's the document that Tracey Hall shared with you.

Invoice From COUNTY OF ST CLAIR

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

mailto:EIA112@eia.gov
mailto:tracey.hall@co.st-clair.il.us
https://stclaircounty-my.sharepoint.com/:o:/g/personal/tracey_hall_co_st-clair_il_us/EqzjAqAjHlhCuQK1qeL3IeABUkFASM1vd1-peG0sVk1fOg?e=5%3ax7zBbK&at=9
https://stclaircounty-my.sharepoint.com/:o:/g/personal/tracey_hall_co_st-clair_il_us/EqzjAqAjHlhCuQK1qeL3IeABUkFASM1vd1-peG0sVk1fOg?e=5%3ax7zBbK&at=9
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From: EIA112
To: dt herms
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Need a database of electricity shut offs
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:18:00 AM

Daniel,
 
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
 
 
From: dt herms <dtherms@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 11:04 PM
To: EIA112 <EIA112@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Need a database of electricity shut offs

 
Cutting to the Chase,  I respectfully ask you to set up a database of energy shut offs so that
policy makers can set policy based on real data and not anecdotes. 
 
Thanks, 
Daniel Herman 
Chicago Illinois
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This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

********************************************************************

mailto:EIA112@eia.gov
mailto:dtherms@gmail.com


From: EIA112
To: "Sara M. Hopkins"
Subject: RE: EIA"s Form EIA-112
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:07:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Sara,
 
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
 
 
From: Sara M. Hopkins <smhopkins@madisoncountyil.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 10:16 AM
To: EIA112 <EIA112@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] EIA's Form EIA-112

 
I am writing in support of the EIA's Form EIA-112. As someone who works with households impacted
by energy affordability, I value the transparency and knowledge Form EIA-112 will bring to energy
poverty in the United States. Consistent nationwide data will help us support all Americans as we
deal with the effects of climate change.
 
Thank you,
 
Sara Hopkins l Planner
Madison County Community Development
157 North Main St
Suite 312
Edwardsville IL 62025
Phone: 618.296.4650 | Fax: 618.296.7022

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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Disclaimer

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand
protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast
helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and
to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.
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From: EIA112
To: jordan c-e
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Utility Shut-Off Survey
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:09:00 AM

Jordan,

Thank you for supporting the Residential Utility Disconnections Survey.
Assuming the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) approves the survey, we will start collecting disconnection
data for 2024 in early 2025.
We plan to publish data at the utility level and aggregate it to the state, census division, and national levels.

Marc Harnish

-----Original Message-----
From: jordan c-e <alasinjordan@gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, July 14, 2024 11:09 PM
To: EIA112 <EIA112@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Utility Shut-Off Survey

Hi there!

My name is Jordan, I am 25 and I live in the Shelby Park area. I’ve been in Louisville for 20 years. Lately I’ve been
experiencing a constant amount of disconnections from my utilities on and off. It is incredibly frustrating. When I
learned that there wasn’t a database or any form of documentation of when this occured it made me concerned. I
think that implementing a database will inform communities of when utility disconnection is happening to others
nearby. This will assist with future problem solving efforts to cease utility disconnection.

Thank you for reading my comment. I would like to see legislative change when it comes to this matter.

Jordan C
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From: EIA112
To: LORI KARAFIAT
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] LIHEAP
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:08:00 AM

Lori,
 
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
 
 
From: LORI KARAFIAT <lkreels@comcast.net> 
Sent: Sunday, July 14, 2024 8:41 PM
To: EIA112 <EIA112@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] LIHEAP

 
I am a disabled senior and need these benefits to continue in order to live. I'm barely
making it now.I am writing in support of the EIA's Form EIA-112. As someone who
works with households impacted by energy affordability, I value the transparency and
knowledge Form EIA-112 will bring to energy poverty in the United States. Consistent
nationwide data will help us support all Americans as we deal with the effects of
climate change.
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From: EIA112
To: Tina Katsanos
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Utility disconnection data
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:14:00 AM

Tina,
 
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
 
 
From: Tina Katsanos <argonautika3@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 9:56 AM
To: EIA112 <EIA112@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Utility disconnection data

 
To whom it may concern:
 
I am requesting that your agency routinely collect and share utility disconnection data. I live in
NC where reporting is irregular or delayed. Energy poverty is a real thing and has only worsened
since COVID-19 and continues to worsen during the increase in extreme weather events that
we are experiencing. 
 
Please develop a database of utility disconnections that happen because of the inability to pay
energy bills. Please create a system of transparency so that we may hold utility companies
responsible for a better decision process.
 
Energy is a basic human right and yet, private utility companies (like Duke Energy in NC) reap
record breaking profits. Is it right for a CEO of a utility company to make double digit millions in
annual salary and compensation and still disconnect power from vulnerable people like one of
our elders that depend on an oxygen machine? Of course not! Whereas you do not have the
power to mandate what the state Utilities Commissions are responsible for, you do have the
power to collect and share utility data. 
 
Thank you for your consideration.
--
Tina Katsanos

mailto:EIA112@eia.gov
mailto:argonautika3@gmail.com


 
Charlotte Mecklenburg NAACP, Chair Climate Justice and Green Jobs Development
Committee
The Climate Reality Project-Charlotte Chapter, Co-chair
The Charlotte Mecklenburg Climate Leaders, Steering Committee member
 
704.604.8041
 
I AM PRO SNOW
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From: EIA112
To: Mardi Klevs
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] a national database for utility shut offs
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:10:00 AM

Mardi,
 
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
 
 
From: Mardi Klevs <mklevs@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 4:08 PM
To: EIA112 <EIA112@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] a national database for utility shut offs

 
I live in Illinois and in our state, we have access to information as to how many electric and gas
customers are subject to having their utilities cut off because they are in arrears.  This
information is very important and we use it to educate the public on the need to keep a reign in
on utility rate hikes.  
 
Please start collecting this data in all US states, so that we can get a full picture of what is
happening in our country.  What with global climate change and the anticipated changes in how
are energy is generated and delivered, we can use all the data we can get in order to make the
change more manageable for our energy users.
 
Mardi Klevs
1155 Ashland
Evanston, IL
********************************************************************
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From: EIA112
To: Bruce Krawisz
Subject: RE: I support a utility shutoff survey
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:07:00 AM

Bruce,
 
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
 
 
From: Bruce Krawisz <Linco64@outlook.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 3:05 PM
To: EIA112 <EIA112@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] I support a utility shutoff survey

 
Dear madam or sir,
 
I support the idea of a national utility shut off survey. Data Transparency Can Help Enshrine
Access to Utilities as a Human Right.
 
Bruce Krawisz, M.D.
1600 N Hills Dr
Marshfield, WI 54449
 
 

 

Reducing your carbon footprint is fun and simplifies your life.
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From: EIA112
To: tkraemer2@frontier.com
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Annual shutoff survey
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:11:00 AM

Thomas,
 
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
 
 
From: tkraemer2@frontier.com <tkraemer2@frontier.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 5:53 PM
To: EIA112 <EIA112@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Annual shutoff survey

 
Regarding the proposed annual survey to collect 12 months of residential utility shutoff data from
electric and fossil gas service providers, the comment guidelines say that “The EIA will publish the
results of the pilot survey on its website at the aggregated national and state level once a year.” EIA
should go a step further and distribute the results to state and tribal agencies responsible for energy
equity and provide press releases to national media to publicize the results.
 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment.
 
Thomas Kraemer
Duvall, WA
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
mailto:tkraemer2@frontier.com


From: EIA112
To: "Nancy LaPlaca"
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Pls add shut-off data to EIA data - please!
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:09:00 AM

Nancy,
 
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
 
 
From: Nancy LaPlaca <nancy@thirdact.org> 
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 9:55 PM
To: EIA112 <EIA112@eia.gov>
Cc: Nancy LaPlaca <laplacanancy@gmail.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Pls add shut-off data to EIA data - please!

 
It's only fair. We have for-profit, monopoly utilities and most customers
have NO choice about their electricity provider. 
 
In my experience, utilities could care less about what people want, they
only care about money. They don't care about climate change, pollution,
coal ash, acid rain, ozone, hazardous waste, nuclear waste, contaminated
water and health and environmental damage. I wish it wasn't true, but
after 20 years in the electricity industry working for more clean energy,
this is what I have seen.
 
Over and over and over. 
 
The number of people who can't pay their bills are skyrocketing. If we
don't have data, we can't make good decisions. Utilities now can
disconnect 10% of total customers every year. 
 
The tail is wagging the dog in the electricity industry right now. The
utilities act like they have a divine right to give us coal, fracked gas and
pretend pollution and climate change don't exist. Right.
 
Do the right thing. AT least let's COUNT the people who have electricity cut
off. 
 
 

mailto:EIA112@eia.gov
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Nancy LaPlaca
828-434-3423
To schedule a meeting, see https://calendly.com/laplaca-nancy 
Please note my work days are Mon-Thurs 
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From: EIA112
To: "Kathy Mason"
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] We need data to make good decisions!
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:16:00 AM

Kathy,
 
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
 
 
From: Kathy Mason <kathymason47@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 4:20 PM
To: EIA112 <EIA112@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] We need data to make good decisions!

 
·          

 
States and municipalities need accurate data to undergird policy, budgetary and standards
decision making.
 
Access to dependable utility services, especially electricity, is increasingly important for
survival as erratic and severe climate change affects us all.  We need data about utility
company shut offs for planning to be sure we are ready to help each other.
 
Please act immediately to have states and mEIA develop a database of all utility cut offs and
keep it up to date.
 
Thank you
Kathy Mason
********************************************************************
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From: EIA112
To: Brian Michl
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:02:00 AM

Brian,
 
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
 
 
From: Brian Michl <michlbrian4@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 7:08 AM
To: EIA112 <EIA112@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]

 
 am writing in support of the EIA's Form EIA-112. As someone who works with households
impacted by energy affordability, I value the transparency and knowledge Form EIA-112 will
bring to energy poverty in the United States. Consistent nationwide data will help us support all
Americans as we deal with the effects of climate change.
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From: EIA112
To: Eric Mintz
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Federal data on Utility Shut-Offs / Disconnects
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:14:00 AM

Eric,
 
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
 
 
From: Eric Mintz <ericdmintz@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 12:06 AM
To: EIA112 <EIA112@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Federal data on Utility Shut-Offs / Disconnects

 
EIA Employees,

I write to you today, as a retired medical epidemiologist who worked as a
federal employee at the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention in Atlanta for 32
years.  
 
One of the fundamental principles of disease surveillance is that it works best when
it is conducted in a standardized manner in every state in the USA.  For chronic
diseases, this allowed us to compare states and to draw inferences from those
which are doing relatively well, that helped improve chronic disease prevention and
treatment in  those which were doing relatively poorly.  In infectious diseases,
comprehensive surveillance is critical for for early detection, warnings, and
responses, and to better inform prevention and control measures.  
 
I live in Georgia, one of about 15 states that was judged to have "Up-to-Date
Reporting" of electric utility "shut-offs" (disconections) in household residences. 
Reporting in another dozen states was judged to be  "Irregular or Delayed". Electric
and gas providers in the remaining 23 states apparently have no data to share with
your agency.  As you know well, different states have different policies regarding
"shut-offs" - some states prohibit in summer and winter months, where it can result

mailto:EIA112@eia.gov
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in severe illness or death from hypothermia or hyperthermia.  Others have only one,
or neither of those policies.  As our climate changes, understanding the effect of
utility shut-offs on morbidity and mortality in all parts of the US and during all
months of the year would help shape effective public health measures to ensure
that unecessary hospital admissions are prevented, and that lives are not lost
prematurely.  
 
I strongly support the Residential Utility Disconnections Survey (EIA-112) of electric
and natural gas regarding final termination notices, service disconnections, and
reconnections for bill non-payment across residential customers.  All citizens
deserve to be treated fairly by the electric utilities, in particular those who live in
service areas where there is no option to choose a different provider.
 
I sincerely hope that you will be able to implement this survey as quickly as possible,
and that it will provide strong enough evidence to repeat it annually so that utilities
no longer have a free hand to do harm to their customers without reporting it to the
state and federal authorities charged with making sure that the utilities operate
safely, reliably, and in the best interests of the customers they serve and the state
and country in which they operate.
 
Thank you for your consideration of this email. Please carry on the good work that
you are doing!
 
Best regards,
e.
Eric Mintz, MD, MPH
889 Artwood Road NE
Atlanta GA, 30307
ericdmintz@gmail.gov  
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From: EIA112
To: "Tara Murray"
Subject: RE: Support Form EIA-112
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:06:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Tara,
 
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
 
 
From: Tara Murray <tmurray@empowerdecatur.org> 
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 11:13 AM
To: EIA112 <EIA112@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Support Form EIA-112

 
Good Morning,
 
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
 

Tara Murray, JD, MPA, CCAP

Executive Director

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

360 E. Marietta St., Decatur, IL 62521

(217) 428-0155, ext. 1006

tmurray@empowerdecatur.org
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From: EIA112
To: William Muth
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Utility Shut Off Data
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:12:00 AM

William,
 
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
 
 
From: William Muth <wrmuth@vcu.edu> 
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 3:29 PM
To: EIA112 <EIA112@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Utility Shut Off Data

 
Dear EIA, 
 
Please develop a database of utility shut-offs. Data
transparency is needed to monitor the effects of energy policy
on the most vulnerable members of our communities,
especially these days when extreme heat and extreme weather
events are becoming more frequent. In this climate-changed
world, access to life-saving electricity is a human right! The
public needs you to share this data from utility companies
nationwide for consistent standards and access.
 
Thank you for acting on this immediately.
Sincerely,
William Muth PhD
Richmond, VA
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From: EIA112
To: "Hal Nelson"
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Support for Residential Utility Shutoff Survey
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:15:00 AM

Hal,
 
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
 
 
From: Hal Nelson <hal@pdx.edu> 
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 1:51 PM
To: EIA112 <EIA112@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Support for Residential Utility Shutoff Survey

 
Dear Colleagues,
I am writing to give my strongest support for the Residential Utility Shutoff Survey. 
It is amazing that in 2024 the EIA has not already implemented such a survey as standard
practice to  track final disconnection notices due to bill non-payment, service disconnections
due to non-payment, and reconnections of residential customers who were disconnected due
to non-payment. 
This is a no-brainer for public policy and it relates the energy sector to other social services
and outcomes.
Thank you for considering my comment.
All the best,
Hal Nelson, Ph.D., CFA (he/him)
Associate Professor 
HNelson@pdx.edu | 503.236.6720 (m)
Graduate Certificate in Energy Policy & Management
Master in Public Policy 
Book office hours meeting: https://calendly.com/hal-psu/psu-meeting  
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
To: Carolyn Petrakis
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Develop a transparent database of utility shut-offs!
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:18:00 AM

Carolyn,
 
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
 
 
From: Carolyn Petrakis <chp9014@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 4:38 PM
To: EIA112 <EIA112@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Develop a transparent database of utility shut-offs!

 
Dear Energy Information Administration staff,
 
As a concerned U.S. citizen and Chicago resident, I write as a wife, mother, and retired clinical social
worker with over four decades in healthcare. I fear for our children and all life forms due to humanity's
toxic impact on the planet. We face an environmental crisis that demands urgent action to preserve life
and ecosystems. A crucial part of this work is ensuring access to life-saving electricity, especially in a
climate-changed world.

During the COVID pandemic, utility shut-offs worsened for underprivileged customers as job losses made
it difficult to pay bills. Now, climate-change-fueled weather extremes are deepening the impact. Many
utilities are not required to report shut-off data, leaving vulnerable populations at greater risk. These same
bad-faith utilities often harm low- and fixed-income older Americans while pushing fossil-fuel-friendly
agendas.

I urge the U.S. Department of Energy’s Energy Information Administration (EIA) to develop a transparent
database of utility shut-offs, ensuring nationwide standards and access to data. This transparency is
essential for making informed, fair decisions that protect the most vulnerable.
 
Sincerely,
 
Carolyn Petrakis
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
To: Jessica Petty
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Support for Form EIA-112
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:04:00 AM

Jessica,
 
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
 
 
From: Jessica Petty <jesskclements@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 9:17 AM
To: EIA112 <EIA112@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Support for Form EIA-112

 
Good morning, 
 
I am writing in support of the EIA's FOrm EIA-112. As someone who works with and supports
those who work with households impacted by energy affordability, I value the transparency and
knowledge Form EIA-112 will bring to energy poverty in the United States. Consistent nationwide
data will help us support all Americans as we deal with the effects of climate change. 
 
Thank you,
Jessica Petty
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From: EIA112
To: "Rosemary Robinson"
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Collect and share utility shutoff data
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:11:00 AM

Rosemary,
 
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
 
 
From: Rosemary Robinson <roseroo14@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 6:09 PM
To: EIA112 <EIA112@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Collect and share utility shutoff data

 
To whom it may concern:
 
And I do hope it concerns you.  
 
As climate change worsens, we need to make sure our most vulnerable citizens are protected
from profit driven utility companies’ greedy practices.  One way to do this is for the EIA to
collect and share utility shutoff data.  
 
As we’ve seen across the country, utility companies are undermining our ability to reduce
fossil fuel dependency and move to clean renewable energy because they won’t make a killing
off it.  And they don’t give a damn who suffers as long as they make their money.  
 
But by developing a utility cutoff database and sharing it nationwide, standards can guarantee
a humane approach to utility access.
 
We have to change the reasons we do things if we are to survive.
 
Sincerely,
 
Rosemary Robinson
Candler, NC
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From: EIA112
To: Hope Shand
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Energy security for all
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:12:00 AM

Hope,
 
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
 
 
From: Hope Shand <hope.shand@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 9:56 AM
To: EIA112 <EIA112@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Energy security for all

 
I ask that you urgently focus on the utility needs of all customers- especially the energy
insecure. 

EIA should develop a database of utility shut-offs
We need Data transparency to make good decisions
In a climate-changed world, access to life-saving electricity is a
human right! Share this data from utility companies nationwide
for consistent standards and access.

Thank you for your attention. 

Suncerely,

Hope Shand 

Durham NC 27705 
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From: EIA112
To: Smith-Nonini, Sandy C.
Subject: RE: Make available data on utility shut-offs for payment reasons
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:12:00 AM

Sandy,
 
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
 
 
From: Smith-Nonini, Sandy C. <SCSMITH@EMAIL.UNC.EDU> 
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 9:48 AM
To: EIA112 <EIA112@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Make available data on utility shut-offs for payment reasons

 
Dear EIA director and staff,
I am writing as a university professor who studies energy poverty and also as a supporter of
Third Act, an organization of senior citizens working for environmentally sustainable policies.  I
am disturbed to learn that our government has not kept track of data from private utilities on
customer shut offs due to ability to pay – especially since many services like electricity, and
gas for heating and cooling are crucial to life and health in extreme weather.  Please make an
urgent effort to gather comprehensive data on utility shut-offs and make them available to the
public and media as soon as possible.
 
Sandy Smith-Nonini 
 

Sandy Smith-Nonini, PhD

Affiliated Research Asst. Professor

Department of Anthropology

University of North Carolina -Chapel Hill

Chapel Hill, NC 27599
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https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Sandy_Smith-Nonini/research

Book in progress:

The Energy PermaCrisis: Fossil Debt and New Energy Poverty in the Anthropocene

Routledge Press, forthcoming 2025.

Film:

Dis.em.POWER.ed: Puerto Rico’s Perfect Storm

Trailer: https://www.communecos.org/dis-em-power-ed-documentary-film;

Full film: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7CY9g9H4kT0

Book:

Healing the Body Politic: El Salvador's Popular Struggle for Health Rights

from Civil War to Neoliberal Peace

https://www.rutgersuniversitypress.org/healing-the-body-politic/9780813547367
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